



JEREMY COSTA

COMPOSER AND CREATIVE SOUND ENGINEER

EDUCATION

HANS ZIMMER MASTERCLASS
CERTIFICATE IN COMPOSITION
FOR FILM
2017

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY
BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS
2007-2010

JOHN ABBOTT COLLEGE
DEC IN FINE ARTS
2004-2006

CONTACT

JEREMYCOSTA.ART@GMAIL.COM
514 - 377 - 1188
JEREMYCOSTA.COM

PROFILE

I AM A MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ARTIST, PRODUCER, AND EDUCATOR. EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE IN SEVERAL CREATIVE FIELDS ACROSS A WIDE VARIETY OF GENRES ALLOWS THE GREAT GIFT OF PERSPECTIVE. I COMBINE THIS WITH TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW AND WORK CLOSELY WITH MY CLIENTS AND DIRECTORS TO ESTABLISH A UNIQUE AND CREATIVE WAY TO DELIVER WORK WHICH DIRECTLY REFLECTS THEIR VISION.

EXPERIENCE

DENIQUE.CA | 2015 - PRESENT
MIXING AND MASTERING ENGINEER
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

BADGERS RECORDS | 2016-PRESENT
MASTERING ENGINEER
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

THE RESTAURANT AT MEADOWOOD | JANUARY 2017
COMPOSITION OF ORIGINAL MUSIC, PRODUCTION AND SOUND DESIGN FOR VIDEO ADVERTISING
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

RECLAMATION ETCHWORKS | JUNE 2016
COMPOSITION OF ORIGINAL MUSIC AND PRODUCTION FOR VIDEO ADVERTISING
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

DHC FURNITURE | AUGUST 2015
COMPOSITION OF ORIGINAL MUSIC, SOUND BITE AND PRODUCTION FOR VIDEO ADVERTISING
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

JEREMY'S AURA | 2011-PRESENT
COMPOSITION OF ORIGINAL MUSIC, PRODUCTION, MIXING AND MASTERING
[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)